1: 32: 53 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
March 19, 2013
1:32 p.m

Stoltze called the House Finance Conmittee neeting

to order at 1:32 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve

ALSO PRESENT

Representati ve
Assi st ant
Ms. Elizabeth
and
Devel opnent ;

Stoltze; Ay
Department  of
Representati ve

Depar t nent

Facilities,
Darrell

Al an Aust erman, Co-Chair
Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Mar k Neuman, Vice-Chair
M a Costello

Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

Li ndsey Hol nes

Cat hy Munoz

St eve Thonpson

Tamm e W1 son

David Guttenberg

Pet e Hi ggi ns; Mar cy Her man, Speci al
of Education and Early Devel opnent;
Sweeney Nudel man, Director, School Finances
Depart ment of Education and Early
Breese, Staff, Representative Bill
Eri ckson, Division of Mot or Vehi cl es,
Adm ni stration; Representative Bob Lynn;

Doug | saacson, Sponsor.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Kirk Wckersham Anchorage;

Transportation

Scot t
and Public Facilities;

Thomas, Departnment of
Buzz Qis, Director

of North Pol e Econom c Devel opnent Cor porati on.

SUMVARY

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1

03/19/13 1:32 P.M



HB 19 PERM MOT. VEH. REG STRATI ON TRAI LERS

CSHB 19(TRA) was REPORTED out of conmittee wth
"no reconmendation" and with one new fiscal note
fromthe Departnent of Adm nistration.

HB 87 EXTEND SPECI AL EDUCATI ON SERVI CE AGENCY
CSHB 87(FIN) was REPORTED out of commttee with a
"do pass" recomendation and with one previously
publ i shed fiscal inpact note: FN1 (EED).

HB 94 CON AND NELLI E M LLER BRI DGES
HB 94 was REPORTED out of conmttee with a "do
pass” recommendation and wth one previously
publ i shed fiscal note: FN1 (DOT).

CSHB 153 NAM NG WALTER J. HI CKEL EXPRESSVWAY
CSHB 153(TRA) was REPORTED out of conmittee with
a "do pass" recoomendation and with one

previ ously published fiscal note: FN1 (DOT).

1: 33: 06 PM

#hb87
HOUSE BI LL NO. 87

"An Act extending the special education service
agency; and providing for an effective date.™

1: 33: 36 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze stated that conmittee concerns were
addressed for HB 87 regarding the Special Education Service
Agency ( SESA).

Representative WIlson MOVED to ADOPT the proposed conmittee
substitute for HB 87, Wrk Draft, 28-LS0392\0O M schel,
3/18/13,(FIN). Co-Chair Stoltze OBIJECTED for discussion.

Representative WIson explained that the Departnment of
Education and Early Developnment (DEED) would now have
oversight of SESA versus the former Governor's Council of
Disabilities and Special Education. The findings and

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 03/19/13 1:32 P. M



recommendations on the audit report were considered when
making the decision. She stressed "whereby state and
federal law it is the requirement of the Departnent of
Education and Early Developnent to make sure that the
correct services were brought to our special education
students."” She noted that a special education director from
the department nmet with SESA on regular intervals and the
change wll allow the legislature to better nonitor the
organi zation and its needs.

REPRESENTATIVE PETE H GA NS, spoke about the bill. He
appreciated the committee tackling the issue of program
over si ght.

Co-Chair Stoltze W THDREW hi s OBJECTI ON. .

1: 36: 12 PM

Representative Kawasaki MOVED a conceptual amendnent.
Representative Wl son OBJECTED.

TO CSHB 87 (FIN) Wrk Draft 28-LS0392\ 0

Page 1, line 11:
Del ete "$15. 75"
| nsert "$21.50 [$15.75]"

Page 2, following |line 6:
Insert a new bill section to read:

"*Sec. 2. AS 1430.650 is anended by adding a new
subsection to read:

(b) The funding allocated under (a) of this section
shall be adjusted annually by nmultiplying the anount
allocated in the immediately preceding fiscal year by
0.5 percent."”

Representati ve Kawasaki explained the anendnent. He noted
that recent discussions with Legislative Budget and Audit
(LB&A) and DEED led to information about SESA s funding.
The funding had not kept up with inflation or Base Student
Allocation (BSA) increases. He noted that SESA was an
agency that was flat-funded for many years while the total
nunber of program participants increased substantially. The
$21.50 would allow the programto keep up with inflation.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 03/19/13 1:32 P. M



Representative WIson responded that the $15.75 was a
m ni mum requirenent. She noted that the education
subcomm ttee did not discuss the issue because the
programis oversight was through the Departnent of Health
and Social Services (DHSS). The audit stated that the "plan
did not have the nunber of students and school district
personnel receiving services and all funding sources.” She
noted that the education subcommttee would detail the fund
sources during the interim with the oversight |ocated in
DEED.

Co-Chair Stoltze spoke agai nst the anendnent because he was
phi |l osophically opposed to indexing the appropriate
channel s when worki ng through the budget process.

Representative Gara pointed out the cost per special

education student in Anchorage or Fairbanks of $50
t housand. He wondered what rural school districts received
to educate speci al education students wth severe
handi caps.
1:39: 03 PM

Representative Hi ggins replied that the current funding was
adequate, but the organization would prefer not to be flat
funded. The SESA board wunderstood that the state was
operating wunder budget <constraints. The goal of the
legislation was to extend the sunset utilizing a
subconmi ttee process to address the funding issue.

Representative Gara clarified his question. He wondered if
rural areas received funding for special education services
in addition to SESA.

Representative Hi ggins did not know the answer to the
guesti on.

1: 40: 42 PM

Representative WIson responded that the $15 was based on
the average daily attendance and the nunbers of students in
the state.

Representati ve Kawasaki reiterated that the SESA baseline
budget was established 15 years ago. He noted that
inflation al one decreased the value by over 36 percent. The
sum was small and affected the nost vulnerable people in

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 03/19/13 1:32 P. M



rural Al aska who m ght not have the assets available within
their own school districts. He pointed out that the joint
| egi sl ative education task force recomendati ons advocated
for an increase for the intensive needs resources to
schools. He noted that not every intensive-needs student
qualified for SESA, but he believed that the noney was
wi sely spent and inpacted those kids who needed the nost
hel p.

Representative WI son nai ntai ned her OBJECTI ON.

Aroll call vote was taken on the notion.

IN FAVOR: Gara, Kawasaki

OPPCSED: Thonpson, Costell o, Edgnon, Neuman, W/ son,
Hol mes, Munoz, Stoltze and Austernman

The conceptual amendnent failed (2/9).

1:43: 39 PM

Representative Costello detailed one fiscal note for CSHB
87 showi ng an inpact of $2,035,500 for fiscal year 2014 for
every fiscal year follow ng

Co-Chair Stoltze asked a departnent nenber if fiscal note
was correct.

MARCY HERMAN, SPECI AL ASSI STANT, DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATI ON
AND EARLY DEVELOPMENT, responded yes.

Representative WIlson MOVED to REPORT CSHB 87 (FIN) out of
conmmttee wth i ndi vi dual reconmendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal note.

Representati ve Kawasaki OBJECTED in favor of hearing from
DEED about the inplication of the legislation and the
change in oversight fromthe council to the departnent.

MB. ELI ZABETH SWEENEY NUDELMAN, DI RECTOR, SCHOOL FI NANCES
AND  FACI LI TI ES, DEPARTMENT  OF EDUCATION AND EARLY
DEVELOPMENT, stated that the costs shown in the fiscal note
woul d remai n accurate if SESA continued to operate.

Represent ati ve Kawasaki wondered how the substantive change

in oversight would affect the program because DEED woul d
t ake over adm nistration and governance of the program

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 03/19/13 1:32 P. M



Ms. Nudl eman replied that the SESA organization was run by
a board of directors and the board, wth the executive
director would continue to operate the organization. She
stated that the fiscal note would carry the same costs it
had in prior years. She referred to the sponsor for
guestions regardi ng the CS.

Co-Chair Stoltze w shed that Representative Kawasaki had
foll owed protocol by raising the point when the CS was
di scussed.

Representati ve Kawasaki asked if SESA's nonprofit status
inpacted the departnent's ability to regulate the
or gani zati on.

Ms. Nudel man responded that the | egislation consolidated by
elimnating oversight from the Governor's Council on
Disabilities and Special Education. She was unaware of
further changes. The nonprofit was adm ni stered by a board.

1: 50: 27 PM

Representative Gara stated that he did not understand the
decision to consolidate the agenci es governi ng SESA.

Co- Chai r Stoltze expl ai ned t hat t he audi t report
recommendati ons were consi dered when neki ng the deci sion.

Representative W/Ison clarified that the education
subconm ttee discussed the matter at great Ilength. The
council did not have the authority, if the nbney was not
spent correctly, to do anything about it. Wth new and
specific laws regul ating special education, the decision to
give DEED full oversight was prudent. She stated that the
council would continue to review prograns. The only change
was providing authority to the departnment to ensure that
the students got the help they need and nobney was spent
correctly. The authority was also provided to DEED to bring
the itemforth in their budget for future program needs.

Representative Gara appreci ated the expl anati on.

Represent ati ve Kawasaki W THDREW hi s OBJECTI ON

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 03/19/13 1:32 P. M



CSHB 87(FIN) was REPORTED out of conmittee with a "do pass”
recommendation and wth one previously published fiscal
i npact note: FN1 (EED).

1:54:59 PM
AT EASE

1:55: 21 PM
RECONVENED

#hb19
HOUSE BI LL NO. 19

"An Act relating to per manent not or vehi cl e
registration; relating to the registration fee for
noncommercial trailers and to the notor vehicle tax
for trailers; and providing for an effective date."

1: 55: 36 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that he had the Departnent of
Adm nistration (DOA) online. He remnded that public
testinmony had been taken on the bill in a prior finance
neeting. He imagined that nost people appreciated the
noti on of permanent registration. He anticipated questions
about the fiscal note. He asked staff to provide a brief
overview of the |egislation.

DARRELL  BREESE, STAFF, REPRESENTATI VE  BILL  STOLTZE,
explained that HB 19 allowed for permanent registration

offered through the Division of Mtor Vehicles (DW) for
non-comercial notor vehicles older than eight years and
non- comer ci al trailers older than eight years. The
permanent registration would cost $25 in addition to the
regul ar biannual registration. The owner of the vehicle or
trailer had a choice to pay biannual registration fees as
established in statute or to select the permanent vehicle
or trailer registration. He pointed out that the pernmanent
registration for vehicles or trailers was nontransferable.
If a vehicle or trailer was sold, the new owner nust
regi ster with DW.

Co-Chair Stoltze pointed out the "opt-out"™ provision for
the municipalities.

M. Breeze added that the bill offered municipalities a
provision to establish their own notor vehicle registration

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 03/19/13 1:32 P. M



tax rate for vehicles that were permanently registered.
Currently municipalities had the option based on the age of
the vehicles, but HB 19 allowed nmunicipalities to adopt, by
ordi nance passed by city council or a |ocal assenbly.

Co-Chair Stoltze added that the nmunicipalities could
collect the portion of the registration fee that the state
provided to local governnents. He w shed to provide an
option for the public to avoid governnent fees. He stated
that he hinmself had an ol der boat trailer and pickup truck
and was inpacted by the legislation. He wi shed to detai
the fiscal note.

AMY ERICKSON, DIVISION OF MOTOR VEH CLES, DEPARTMENT OF
ADM NI STRATI ON, was avail able to answer questi ons.

2: 00: 20 PM

Represent ati ve Kawasaki asked why the DW collected on the
behalf of sone municipalities. M. Erickson did not have
the history.

Co-Chair Stoltze commented on the assunptions stated on the
fiscal note. He noted that the departnment projected the
fiscal inmpact or revenue |oss based on predictions
regardi ng choice of pernmanent registration. He added that
the permanent registration mght not benefit those people
who chose to |eave Alaska to relocate to another state or
country.

2:02:40 PM

Representative Gara asked to conbine his |legislation
related to permanent |icensing registration for hunting
and fi shing.

Co-Chair Stoltze answered that he had concerns about the
fish and game fund and the effect that a conbined act of
| egi slation would have, although he was anenable to the
concept .

Representative Gara stated that his bill, HB 157, was
witten to avoid any inpact on the fish and gane fund.

2: 03: 48 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 03/19/13 1:32 P. M



Vi ce- Chair Neurman expressed concern about t wo- year
registration for DW, which was inplenented to help reduce
di vision costs. Since DW brought in nore noney than they
needed, he suggested legislation to reintroduce single-year
regi stration

Co-Chair Stoltze stated that the departnment was unwilling
to provide information regarding the fiscal inpact of a
return to a single-year registration.

Representative W/l son asked about the |oss of revenue shown
in the fiscal note. She asked if the division would
continue to operate with a surplus if HB 19 were enacted.
Ms. Erickson replied yes.

Co-Chair Stoltze pointed out the short-term positive
earnings in the division's near future, as docunented in
the fiscal note. He asked to know the exact short-term
i npact on the departnent.

Ms. Erickson replied that the departnent anticipated a
surplus greater than $6,000,000 in 2014 and approximtely
$7,000,500 in 2015. The calculations were based on the
nunber of vehicles. The departnent estimted that 478, 000
notor vehicles and 115,000 trailers were eligible for
per manent registration.

2: 06: 05 PM

Representative Gara asked if the projection becane negative
over tinme.

Ms. FErickson responded that nost vehicles registered
bi annual ly would no |onger bring revenue. The increase of
$25 for the pernmanent registration led to the projected
surplus, but after 2015 the revenues were no |onger
avai l abl e to the division.

2: 06: 50 PM

Representative Gara asked for an estimate of annual loss to
the division or communities.

Ms. Erickson stated that the revenue loss inpacted the
state rather than DW. She clarified that once vehicles
were permanently registered, the revenue loss would
conpound.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 03/19/13 1:32 P. M



Co-Chair Stoltze clarified that the projections were nerely
specul ati ons.

2:07: 34 PM

Vi ce-Chair Neuman questioned the assunption of the fisca
note. He supposed that sone people mght |earn about the
option and choose to register a vehicle that was otherw se
ignored, leading to further revenue for the state.

Co-Chair Stoltze agreed that specul ations were nerely that.

Representative Mnoz asked about the percentage of the
permanent fee that was to be shared with conmunities. She
asked if the formula would remai n consistent.

M. Breese responded that the permanent registration fee
went directly to DW and thus the state. The cities and
muni ci palities that had notor vehicle registration tax were
those that were passed and approved by each separate
comunity. The permanent registration fee would Dbe
appropriated as the | egislature chose.

Co-Chair Stolze agreed and clarified that the legislature
appropriated funds through the constitutional appropriation
process.

Representative Minoz asked the estimated savings to the
i ndi vidual for the average life of a car.

M. Breese stated that the savings was difficult to
estimate. He noted that the average age of vehicles in the
state was 13 years old. Five years of per manent
registration was calculated in an estimate naking the
savings difficult to discern.

Co-Chair Stoltze opined that governnment gets its tax out of
the vehicle at sone point.

2:11: 06 PM
AT EASE

2:13: 22 PM
RECONVENED

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 03/19/13 1:32 P. M



Representative Kawasaki MOED Anendnent 1 to be witten
properly for the floor.

Page 1, line 2, following "trailers;"

| nsert "providing that per manent not or vehicl e
registration may not be considered when determ ning
the eligibility of an individual for a permanent fund
di vi dend; "

Page 5, following line 2:
Insert a new bill section to read:

"* Sec. 8. AS 43.23.015(a) is anended to read:
(a) The comm ssioner shall adopt regulations under
AS 44.62 (Adm ni strative Pr ocedur es Act) [ THE
ADM NI STRATI VE PROCEDURE ACT (AS 44.62)] for
determining the eligibility of i ndividuals for
permanent fund dividends. The conm ssioner may require
an individual to provide proof of eligibility, and the
conmi ssioner may use other information available from
other state departnents or agencies to determne the
eligibility of an individual. The conmm ssioner shal
consider all relevant circunstances in determning the

eligibility of an i ndi vi dual . However, t he
commi ssioner nmay not consider the issuance of a
per manent not or vehicl e registration under
AS 28.10. 155 as a factor in det erm ni ng t he

eligibility of an individual, and the residency of an
i ndividual's spouse may not be the principal factor
relied on [UPON] by the conm ssioner in determning
t he residency of the individual."

Co-Chair Stoltze OBJECTED for discussion.

Representati ve Kawasaki di scussed policy regar di ng
qualification for the Permanent Fund Dividend (PFD). He
stated that establishing residency for the PFD used proof
of home ownership, enploynment records, school records,
voter registration, notor vehicle registration records and
licenses for items or activities such as hunting and
fishing. He wanted to ensure that the bill was not used
exclusively to determne or establish residency. He wanted
to ensure that the person did have a permanent vehicle
regi stration. He planned to anend his anmendnent in the near
future to allow the registration to be used for eligibility
for the PFD.

2:14: 46 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 03/19/13 1:32 P. M



Representative WI son poi nt ed out t hat a vehicle
registration was considered proof of Al askan residence in
t he PFD application process.

Representative Gara explained that sonme people applied
di shonestly for the PFD. The conmmssioner utilized a
vehicle registration when determning residency, but wth
HB 19, a person mght pay $25 one tine and continue to use
the docunentation to prove that they were eligible for a
PFD.

Co-Chair Stoltze countered that a negative trigger often
provided a red fl ag.

Represent ati ve Kawasaki W THDREW hi s anendnent .

Representative Costello detailed the fiscal note. She noted
the change in revenues for FY 14 - FY 19, which illustrated
a fiscal inmpact of $100,100 for FY 14 for database
upgrades. The fiscal note also illustrated changes in state
revenues for FY 14 as an increase of $5,346,000, in FY 15
an increase of $5,982,000, FY 16 a decrease of $17, 836, 000,
FY 17 a decrease of $20,128,000, FY 18 a decrease of
$20, 128, 000 and FY 19 projected a decrease of $22, 420, 000.

Co-Chair Stoltze clarified that the fiscal note projections
were purely specul ative.

2:19: 03 PM

Vice-Chair Neuman MOVED to REPORT CSHB 19(TRA) out of
comm ttee wth i ndi vi dual reconmmendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal note.

Represent ati ve Kawasaki OBJECTED

Representative Kawasaki noted that the bill packet
contained collections for communities with a notor vehicle
registration tax. He pointed out that sonme conmunities
woul d feel a significant inpact fromthe revenue | osses. He
W THDREW hi s OBJECTI ON

CSHB 19 (TRA) was REPORTED out of commttee with "no

recommendation” and with one new fiscal note from the
Depart ment of Adm nistration.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 03/19/13 1:32 P. M



2:20: 35 PM
AT EASE

2:23: 03 PM
RECONVENED

#hb153
HOUSE BI LL NO. 153

"An Act designating Mnnesota Drive and a portion of
O Malley Road in Anchorage the Wilter J. Hicke
Expressway. "

2:23: 11 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BOB LYNN, explained that HB 153 woul d renane
a portion of Mnnesota Drive in Anchorage as the Walter J.
Hi ckel Parkway. He provided a brief history about Al aska's
first governor. He stated that Governor Hi ckel pushed hard
to open Prudhoe Bay for oil devel opnent and oversaw the
permtting process for the Trans- Al askan pi peli ne.

2:24:42 PM

Representative Gara stated that he would |ike to co-sponsor
the bill. Representative Lynn stated that Representative
Gara was wel cone to co-sponsor the bill

Representative Kawasaki asked why the Mnnesota Drive
portion of the highway was sel ected.

Representative Lynn responded that the portion of M nnesota
Drive was well-traveled thoroughfare in Anchorage deem ng
it the nost appropriate highway for the nane.

Representative Hol nmes pointed out that the proposed highway
ran close to Governor Hickel's house and hotel.

Representati ve Kawasaki asked about the Hickel famly's
opinion about the proposed plan. Representative Lynn
replied that Ermal ee Hi ckel approved of the idea.

Representative Kawasaki asked if the designation was
honorary or if postal services be affected.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 03/19/13 1:32 P. M



Representative Lynn replied that the plan included two
| arge signs. The street addresses would remain the sane to
| essen the inconvenience.

2:27:49 PM

KIRK W CKERSHAM  SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified in support of the legislation. He suggested the
idea of renamng the Mnnesota bypass to Representative
Lynn. He pointed out that the M nnesota bypass was naned
because the street was w dened and extended, which was a
random decision in his opinion. He encouraged the
elimnation of the word Mnnesota from the name of the
expressway. A conbination of M nnesota and Governor Hi ckel
was proposed in a previous bill.

2: 30: 46 PM

SCOTT THOVAS, CENTRAL REG ON TRAFFI C ENG NEER, DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATI ON AND PUBLI C FACI LI TI ES (via
tel econference), was avail able for questions.

Vi ce- Chair Neuman CLOSED public testinony.

Representative Costell o discussed the two fiscal notes. The
first fiscal note was a zero note from Departnment of
Transportation and Public Facilities. The second note had a
fiscal I npact of $15 thousand from Departnent of
Transportation and Public Facilities, which would pay for
the cost of two signs.

Vice-Chair Neuman noted that the second fiscal note was
forthcom ng.

Representati ve Kawasaki remarked that he lived on d acier
Avenue while in Juneau. Apparently d acier Avenue was known
previously as d acier H ghway and Googl e maps included both
nanes when sear ched.

Representative Thonmpson MOWED to REPORT CSHB 153(TRA) out
of commttee wth individual reconmendations and the
acconpanying fiscal note. There being NO OBJECTION, it was
so ordered.

CSHB 153(TRA) was REPORTED out of conmttee with a "do

pass” reconmmendation and wth one previously published
fiscal note: FN1 (DOT).

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 03/19/13 1:32 P. M



2:33:13 PM
AT EASE

2:34: 25 PM
RECONVENED

#hb94
HOUSE BILL NO. 94

"An Act namng the northbound Chena Flood Channel
Crossing Bridge the Nellie MIller Bridge and nam ng
t he sout hbound Chena Fl ood Channel Crossing Bridge the
Con MIler Bridge."

2:34: 25 PM

REPRESENTATI VE DOUG | SAACSON, SPONSOR, introduced the
| egislation affecting two bridges that spanned the Chena
flood control channel. The proposed plan was to nane the
bridge for two remarkable Al askans, Con and Nellie MIler
He stated that Con and Nellie MIller were early settlers in
the city of North Pole who founded the business the Santa
Claus House and denonstrated public service throughout
their lives. Con MIller was the |ongest serving mayor of
North Pol e dedicating 19 years of |eadership. He nentioned
their son Terry MIler who served as a forner Lieutenant
Gover nor, a North Pole «city council man, a borough
assenbl yman and as an Al askan legislator in both the House
and the Senate. Mke Mller, the other son of Con and
Nellie also served in the house and the senate for 18
years.

Representative Gara wondered if the legislature m ght
choose an esteened denpcrat for such honors.

BUzz OTlS, DI RECTOR OF NORTH POLE ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION (via teleconference), testified in support of
the MIllers and thought that the tribute was notable.

2:39: 00 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze CLOSED PUBLI C TESTI MONY.
Representative Costello addressed the fiscal note from

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities for
$6,900 for the creation of two signs.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 03/19/13 1:32 P. M



Representative WIson MWNED to REPORT HB 94 out of
committee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal note. There being NO OBJECTION, it was
so ordered.

HB 94 was REPORTED out of comrittee with a "do pass”
recomrendation and wth one previously published fiscal
note: FN1 (DOT).

#
ADJ OURNVENT

2:43: 00 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 2:43 p. m

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 03/19/13 1:32 P. M



